

Notes from Early Years Technical Sub-Group held on Monday 9th Jan 2017

The Early Years Technical Sub Group met immediately after the Early Years Reference Group.

The only agenda item was a discussion around the paper which went to the Schools Forum at the meeting held later on 9th March regarding the new Early Years National Funding Formula.

It was agreed that the recommendation of Model 4, as proposed in that paper, was really the only viable one.

It was also agreed that assuming the Schools Forum agreed, there should be a short ,e-consultation carried out to the sector.

There was a brief discussion on Terms of Reference. It was agreed that the section in the ToR which lists the responsibilities of the Schools Forum (and sub-groups) as defined in the Education Funding Document published by the DfE, needed to be updated with the publication of the new document in December 2016.

Sue Tyler
18.1.2017